From: Rosalie Reeves

To: Danell Ricciardella

Subject: RE: Letter of Resignation for Danell Ricciardella
Date: Monday, 27 March 2017 9:55:59 AM

Dear Danell

Thank you for catching up with me in person to confirm your resignation date for this year. While
we knew that this time would come it is sad none the less.

You have been an amazing inspiration within our school — to your students and their families, to
your colleagues and to me personally. Thank you for all that you have given to our community.
Your generosity of heart, deep professional knowledge and deep care of our children will be long
cherished.

| hope that working with our first co-education class in Year 4 is something that you will long
remember with pride and satisfaction. | know that the families you cared for will miss you a great
deal. I also hope that you can be proud of what you achieved through our co curricular program
with the establishment of The Science Club.

As you move back to the USA | wish you and your family all the prosperity and happiness that
you have found her in Australia. | look forward to attending the farewell wine tour in your
honour!

Kind regards

Rosalie


mailto:/O=CANBERRA GRAMMAR SCHOOL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RAR
mailto:Danell.Ricciardella@cgs.act.edu.au



